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M R B & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
Geecee Ventures Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Geecee Ventures Limited {“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary
of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so réquired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in'India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021,
and profit (including ather comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the |nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We further draw your attention to Note No. 40 of standalone financial statement, as regards the
management's assessment of the financial impact due to restrictions and conditions related to Covid-
19 pandemic situation.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter o ASSp:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. This matter was addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this matter.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in

our report

Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response

1. Revenue Recognition

The Company’s mast significant revenue streams
involve sale of residential and commercial units
representing 69.04% of the total revenue from
operations of the Company.,

Revenue is recognised post transfer of control of
residential and commercial units to customers
for the amount / consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for
those units. The trigger for revenue recognition
is normally completion of the project and receipt
of approvals on completion from relevant
authorities, post which the contract becomes
non-cancellable.

The risk for revenue being recognised in an
incorrect period presents a key audit matter due
to the financial significance.

Our audit procedures included following:

e Evaluating the design and implementation
and tested operating effectiveness of key

internal controls over revenue
recognition.
e FEvaluating the accounting policies

adopted by the Company for revenue
recognition to check those are in line with
the applicable accounting standards and
their consistent application to the
significant sales contracts.

® Sgrutinising the revenue journal entries
raised throughout the reporting period
and comparing details of a sample of
these journals, which met certain risk-
based criteria, with relevant underlying
documentation.

e Testing timeliness of revenue recognition
by comparing individual sample sales
transactions to underlying contracts.

¢ Conducting site visits during the year for
selected projects to understand the
scope, nature and progress of the
projects.

e (Considering the adequacy of the
disclosures in the standalone financial
statements in respect of the judgmerits
taken in recognising revenue for
residential and commercial property units
in accordance with Ind AS 115,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

—

Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s Response

2. Inveniories

Inventories held by the Company comprising of
finished goods and construction work in progress
represent 21.13% of the Company’s total assets,
Inventory may be held for long periods of time
before sale, making it vulnerable to reduction in
net realizable value (NRV). This could result in an
overstatement of the value of inventory when
the carrying value is higher than the NRV.

Assessing NRV

NRV is the estirmated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs
necessary to make the sale and estimated costs
of completion (in case of construction work-in-
progress). The inventory of finished goods and
construction work-in- progress is not written
down below cost when completed flats/ under-
construction flats /properties are expected to be
sold at or above cost.

For NRV assessment, the estimated selling price
is determined for a phase, sometimes comprising
muitiple units.

The assessment and application of write-down of
inventory to NRV are subject to significant
judgement by the Company.

As such inappropriate assumptions in these
judgements can impact the assessment of the
carrying value of inventories. Considering the
Company's judgement assoclated with long
dated estimation of future market and economic
conditions and materiality in the context of total
assets of the Company, we have considered
assassment of net realizable value of inventory
as key audit matter.

Qur audit procedures included:

* Understanding from the Company the
basis of estimated selling price for the

unsold upits  and  units  under
construction.
e Evaluating the design and testing

operating effectiveness of controls over
preparation and update of NRV workings
by designated personnel. Testing controls
related to Company's review of key
estimates, including estimated future
selling prices and costs of completion for
property development projects.

e Evaluating the Company’s judgerment with
regards to application of writesdown of
inventory units by auditing the key
estimates, data Inputs and assumptions
adopted in the valuations. Comparing
expected future average selling prices
with available market conditions such as
price range available under industry
reports published by reputed consultants
and the sales budget plans maintained by
the Company.

* (Comparing the estimated construction
costs to complete each project with the
Company's updated budgets. Re-
computing the NRV, on a sample basis, to
test inventory units are held at the lower
of cost and NRV.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the S
ather information and, In doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or othe
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

appears to be materially misstated. if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
Is @ material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report inthis regard.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit / loss (including other comprehensive income), changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statemerits that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the AS Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalene financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate o
internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements in place amaL L ASEgR
the operating effectiveness of such controls. IR SR ON
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures in the standalone financial statements made by
the Management and Board of Directors,

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s repori to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in '@ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, arnong other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that We have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of mast significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be cemmunicated jn our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cgmﬁ/}@@'ﬁ{\

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (i ncluding other comprehensive income),

the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31™ March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31"
March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A" Our Report expressed an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 187 of the Act.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone financial statements in Note No. 35.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

fii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

4. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For MRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number-136306W

et

Manish R Bohra

Partner

Membership No.: 058431

Place: Mumbal
Date: 25" May, 2021
UDIN: 21058431AAAAFL2163
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Geecee Ventures Limited
(“the Company”) as of 31" March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAF). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to compary’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for eur audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reparting.

Meaning of company's internal financial control over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial ——
statements for External purposes in acmrdance with generally accepted accounting principles: & 1,&{5‘;95\“\




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements In accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company:
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements as at 31st March, 2021 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For MRB & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number-136306W

e

Manish R Bohra
Partner
Membership No.: 058431
Place: Mumbal

Date: 25" May, 2021
UDIN: 21058431AAAAFL2163
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 we report that:

Based on audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us in the normal course of our
audit, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

. Inrespect of its fixed assets: -

a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment’s;

b. The fixed assets have been physically verified by the mianagemenit at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

c. All title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. In respect of
immovable properties which has been taken on lease and disclose as property, plant and
equipment in the standalone Ind AS financial statements, the lease agreements are in the
name of the Company.

il.  InRespect of inventory

The Company's inventory includes construction work in progress. Accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable for construction work in
progress. The inventory comprising of finished goods has been physically verified by the
management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable.
No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book
records.

iil.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted
unsecured loan to body corporate covered under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in
the respect of which:

a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie,
not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
and repayments of principal amount and interest has been regular as per stipulation.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securlties, as
applicable. T

v.  The Company has not accepted any public deposit for the year ended 31° March, 202 1{2‘” FAN rm_)"::
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

vi.  We have reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, related to the man ufacturing activities, and are of the opinion that
prima facle, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained.

vil.  Inrespect of statutory dues: -

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to jt. The provisions related to sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and
value added taxes are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amourts
payable in respect of provident fund, em ployees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of
custom, goods and service tak, cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. The provisions related to sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and
value added taxes are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the records of the company, the dues outstanding of employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, goods and service
tax, cess and other statutory dues, on account of any dispute are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
_ Name of the Statute Particulars As on 31.03,2021 As on 31,03.2020
The Central Sales Tax On Account of C Forms
Act, 1956 and Value (F.Y.2007-08, F.Y.2008- - 3.22
Added Tax Act 09, F.Y. 2009-10) _ -
Tlgg;_nmm“ Ak Incom.Ter AV 2080-14 Amount not Ascertainable Amount not Ascertainable
_ IncomeTaxAY.2013-14 . Amaunt not Ascertainable
N Income Tax A.Y.2017-18 S — 16.72
The Central Excise Act, Excise Duty Liabilities ,
B.4 B4
1944 e e
The Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry Tax o s - 2.46
The Finance Act,1994 Service Tax 23 235

viii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions or banks.

. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.

x.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year. 75 B R8s
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xiii,

xiv.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has not been classified as Nidhi Company hence clause 3(xii) of the order Is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Corripanies Act, 2013,
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required
by the applicable accouriting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review.

The Campany has not entered into any non - cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him therefore clause 3(xv) of order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 therefore clause 3(xv) of order is not applicable to the company

For MRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Nurrber-136308W

ot

Manish
Partner

Mernbership No.:058431
Date: 25" May, 2021

R Bohra

UDIN: 21058431AAAAFL2163
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021
CIN: L242a5MH1584PLCN321T0

{fis. in Lacs]
1 MNote As at As at
Pl No. |  31stMarch, 2021 31st March, 2020
A ASSETS
(i 1
Progerty, plant and equipment A LIE7AT 1,894 35
Elnantial =
Investments 3 15,550,312 5,887.48
Other [ 6495 18.82
Other non-cuitent assets 5 2583 32.63
17,350.27 7,833.28
Urr {4y
Inventorias ) 10582848 11,317.83
Financial asgets
investments 3 20,639.22 5,086,712
Trade receivables i 51090 385.85
Cash and cash equlvalents B i51.55 1406553
Other balances with banks B 2085 1667
Loans L] 93161 -
Others . 10 17422 71139
Current income tax assets (Net) 11 23.80 1853
Other current assets 12 223348 603.57
34,375.16 36,566.19
TOTAL ASSESTS 51,725.42 44,399.47
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 208117 2,081.17
Otler =quity 14 44,135.45 39,305.62
46,126.62 A41,396.79
{iakbilities
Mon-carrent fiabifitios
Emploves herefit obligations 15 31.36 4518
Deferrad tas lanilities [Net) 16 615649 145,40
647,26 190.58
Current Liabilities
Financial [lebilitiag
Trade pavablos 17
Total Dutstanding Duss of Small Enterprises and Micre Enterprises = =
Teotal Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than $mall Enterprises and Micro 1,023.20 1,138.19
Entarprises
Othet financial ligbilitles 18 12825 124,87
Emplayes banefis abligations 19 19,90 26.90
Short tarem provisions In 58,47 58,44
Othar currant Nlabilities 11 3.621.69 1,483 63
4,851.54 181210
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 51,735.42 44,399.47
The accompanying notes arg an integral part of these financial statements 1443

im terms of our attached regort of even date.

For MRE & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm, Registration Number: 136306W

M.mnsu‘ﬁ;: RA

PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 058431

PLACE : MUMBAI
OATE ; 25/05/2021

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

V.V.SURESHKUMAR GAURAV SHYAMSUKHA
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00053853 DiN: 01646181

ASHISH RANKA

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATE : 25/05/2021




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
CIN: L24249MH1984P1LC032170

(Rs. In Lacs)

Note No.| For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
1 |Revenue from operations 22 4,168.83 4,266.79
2 |Otherincome 23 228.35 83.56
3 |Total Income (1+2) 4,397.18 4,350.35
4 |Expenses
Cost of real estate material & direct expenses 24 1,282.38 4,772.89
Changes in inventories 25 419.63 (3,349.93)
Employee benefits expense 26 421.08 435.33
Finance Cost 27 0.11 0.36
Depreciation 2 150.41 152.76
Other expenses 28 443.07 453.21
Total expenses 2,716.68 2,464.62
5 |Profit before exceptional items and tax (3 - 4) 1,680.50 1,885.73
6 |Exceptiona! items = o
7 |Profit before tax (S - 6) 1,680.50 1,885.73
8 |Tax expense 29
(1) Current tax 340.64 509.71
(2) Deferred tax 81.70 (142.73)
(3) Tax in respect of earlier years (2.07) .
9 |Profit (Loss) for the year (7 - 8) 1,260.23 1,518.75
10 |Other Comprehensive Income/(losses)
A |items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Statement of Profit & Loss
| |Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (4.51) 11.00
i |Net changes in fair value of investments (equity shares ) 3,976.78 (2,987.27)
i [Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (415.19) 320.34
B |items that will be reclassified subsequently to Statement of Profit & Loss
| |Net changes in fair value of investments (other than equity shares ) 14.15 (85.25)
i |Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (1.62) 9.90
Total Other Comprehensive income/(losses) for the year 3,569.61 (2,731.28)
11 |Total Comprehensive Income/(losses) for the year (9 + 10) 4,829.84 (1,212.53)
12 |Earnings per share (Face value of Rs 10/- each):
Basic & Diluted 30 6.03 7.18
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1-43
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GEECEE VENTURES LINWTED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315§ MARCH, 2021
CIN: 124249 0WH1DEAPLOTIR170

(A3 In Locs)
Far the year endad For the year ended
i $1st March, 2021 213t March, 2020
A, Cash flow from oparating activities
Nt Frafit / [Loss) before tax 1,580.50 188573
Deprecistion and amcrtlsation 150,41 187
(Gain}/Loss an sile of investments (31.34) [an. 18]
{Gnin)fLoss on sale of neestment progerty - {,33)
Brafhi on sale of proparry, plant & aguipment {0.03]
Prewlgion for doubstful debts 2 =
@ividend moeived [#2.50) {243.08)
Piojdskan fof i=ave ohcashmant 539 2196 2818 {B183)
Operating profiv / |lnss) before working capiiaf changes 176245 1.794.08
i £ -
|mwBptaries 1T [3:307.43)
Current investmaniy 121.562.50] 14,156,323
Leans {941 .64) 1.371.50
Trade receiinbles {125.05) 20759
Othar current financis gmets 537,17 |%15.58)
Other current assats 278 B 175
Other ren curren: financal ssets 11187 15.01
CEhér nan cutrent assats &80 1975}
Trade payahies [ESER.: = 1 117823}
Oeher cutrent fnanchl llablfites ass [LSEEL ]
Short f2rm provisions Eo.T) (8:24)
'Ditties ourrant abifities 215805 1,012:61
1587623 13.808,08
Cash generated from opesstions {8, 21877y 16.602.18
Net insetni tan [pakd) / refunds (37185} (496 7a)
et canh fTow fram | [used In) eperating activities [A) {4,585.63 15,105.42
1, Cash flow from investing activities
surchase of property, plam i sgulprment {24 59} (2.08)
Sale of property, plint & eoulsment . 764
Farehie of jruestments {7,281 74) Lt 959.42)
vestrmant m subdhares & jelnt venturus - (0.84)
Priocmeds from sale of Ipuestinents 164121 265870
st of |mrstrant properiy - 70
Fread deposits placed with banks kmving maturity over thaee months 117.00) 1260
Feeed daposits with banks matUred having matarity sver thees mornihs 1272 18975
Dividend recelvad 43.50 Iizos
Nezcash flow from | (uied In) Investing sctivitles (B} I5.627.35 10072
C Cash flow from financing activities
Buy Bask of Shares {a.on) (1,231.74) -
Net cash flow fram J [used In) Onancing sctivivies [C) (0.8 113174
Wt incraase f [decressa) in Cash and cash sgubielents [ArB4+L) 114,212.98) 1407540
Cash and caith squivalints at the beginning ef thepesr 14,455 53 350.13
Cath and rath qilualests st the snd of the yooe I5155 18,A65%29
Rerondillstion of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cosh and cssh aquivalents as mer Baluncs Shoet 25355 1406553
Cath and cash egulvalenty st the end of the year * 252,55 14,485.53
* Comprises;
(a] Cash on hand T o9
b} Balarmes with banks 24285 1,455 44
fe} Fiend depeslt with bunk  matutity less tham 3 months) . 13,000.00
351.55 14,865.583
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES N EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2021
CHN L 2424BMHISBAPLCDITIT0

A Equity Share Caplia
[Ps Iy Lags]
" Changas In equity sharn ;
Balance s at 1xt Agril, 2019 cngibel desinic e dudald Bolatca os 3¢ 215t March, 2020
217255 (A1.a8| 109117
Changes in equity share
Balance as at 1ot April, 2020 } g the paciod Balance 35 21 315t March, 2021
204117 - 209117
8 Diher Equity
_[®s. W Logx)
” item of Other
s sizes Camprehentive Income sok
Purticulars
. - Capitsl Rademption | Inwestment Revalustion Equiy
Securley Premium Betaln Eamings Genaral Reserve | Caphial Reserve Neserve
Balance sz at 1 Apdl, 2018 157097 T3 52650 13,745.23 0324 563.00 1,949.27 4156847
Peofiv/|laa) for this year - 151878 o . . - L5175
Impact of INDHAS 115 on pewenue recogiiten v . . . . .
Other comprehanova income/|lom] for tha esr - F . - - 1.739.30) [2.739.30)
Toral tompriebansive income/{loss) for the year . LELE28 - . - {2,739.30) |4.220 58
Eompounents of OC1 to be diesctly rransferred o Surplis - o2 - . [ 1.2
Helised gyln oo equity shares carried ot fal walde
throigh OL1 . 1573.62) - sz .
Craatedy/|Utiliaed) for Buy Back §1,108.00) f31.74) . fian . {L.050.25)
Balorice as at 3ist March, 2020 ATEST 2484552 13,745.43: 2.8 G48.48 (e24.42)] 3930550
Baipnce as at 151 April, 2020 478,97 2084547 1374548 rle 4G a8 (634.42) 39.305.52
2rofitfloss) tor the year _ 1603 - - - - 1,260.23
Imgast of INDAS 115 an revenus recogrition = . ; =
ither comprehensive moomefilas] for the yess . = - 157381 357351
Total comprehunshee intome/{los) far the year - L1609 . . . 157351 PN ekl
Camponants of 0C) 10 be directly tranaferrad 1o Surplus - 1330} ! | - = {3-90)
Hralises galn on eqlity Shares carried st fer velue
through OCI - 13238 . [:323B) .
ComutadfUtillsed) for BUY Back - {o.0L) - - - - (0,01}
dalance 3 ot Jiit March; 2021 a7a.N7 6,234,52 13,745.43 w234 4548 2EIGTI | 4R135A45
Muture and purpose of feseves
1. Capital reserve

Capital ressryr wis croated yndes the pravious GAAP (Indisn GART] out of the prafitasnid from 3 specis transaction of cagitsl nature

1. Securitian premium
Secarities premiar is used 1o resord the premium on ssue af strares, The mesenie |dutiiled in iceaitinti with the revisions of section 57 of the Comparnibes Act, 2013

3. Capital redemption reserve _

A1 par Companies Act, 2313, capital redemenion reserve i crmatnd when compony purchases It2 owh shates out of fres reserves or arcufithes pramium. A sum edual tothe azminel velus af the shames o
purchannd b transférred to capital redamgtion reserve, The resnree i Utieed in accordance with the providon of section 59 of the Companisg Ay, 2013,

& Gomeral reanres )

The genaral ressive iy s fres resens which s 0ded fram timn fo/time to traiader profits Hom reteled sarmings for appraptiition purpones. &2 the genesal reserye (s crmated by & tranafer from one comzanent of
AU t2 another and 18 nat an jzzm of ather compsehnnslve income, [temt included in the ganeral reaerve will not bi& reclasaified subimguently to ststement of profirand los.

5. veaspment revaiaation igsane

This ressrve reprasants the comulivtive guins and josses ariving on the revaivetion of equity / deht ifstrufents reessured A5 fir value thraugh gther compreferste income, fet of smours ecasifind o]
ietalnm garmings | profit and lets when thoss ausets have baen dissosad 4
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NOTE 1: NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Geecee Ventures Limited ("the Company”) was incorporated on February 14, 1984. The Company!is
engaged in the business of real estate development, power generation and financing & investing activities,
The Company is domiciled in India and is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The address of its corporate office is 209-210, Arcadi
Building, NCPA Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021.

The standalone financial stalements are approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Director:
on 25th May, 2021. T

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE & BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘'MCA") as
amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values or at amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value s the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market parficipants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

Functional Currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupecs, which is also the functional currency of the

Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs,
unless otherwise stated.

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been elassified as current and non-current as per the company’'s normal
operating cycle. The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real
estate projects depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, type of development, approvals
needed and realization of project into cash and cash equivalents and range from 3 to 6 years. Accordingly
project related assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on operating

eycle of respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and hon-current
based on a period of twelve morniths.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPTMENT (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurement
Frechold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment is stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. The cost also includes direct cost and other related incidental cxpen‘-‘vesi
Revenue earned, if any, during trial run of assets is ad]usttd agamst cost of the assets. Cost also includes

the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. - E AS Sr::-
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Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction / development of tangible assets, which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the
period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

When significant components of property and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
recognition is made for such replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful life and
depreciation, if these components are initially recognised as separate asset. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, on straight line method as per
the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 except
stated otherwise.

Depreciable Assets Useful Life
Vehicles 8 & 10 years
Computer 3 years
Office Equipment 3 years
Furmnitare 10 years
Office Building b years
Factory Building 30 years
Plant & Machinery (Windmill) 22 years
Plant &  Machinery  (Construction | 12 years
Equipment)

Flant & Machinery (Others)* 3 yeats
Electrical & Lab Equipment 10 years

32

* Based on technical evaluation, the Management believes that the useful lives as given above best
represent the period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for
these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies
Act 2013,

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically.
Leasehold land and improvements are amortised on the basis of duration and other terms of lease.

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impairment based on internal / external factors.
An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use,

De-recognition
PPE are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in
the period of de-recognition.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

A) Revenue from real estate projects
Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 - ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, the Company has
applied following accounting policy for revenue recognition:




Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government and is net of rebates and discounts.

Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

The Company has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’
to recognise revenue in the standalone financial statements. The Company satisfies a performance
obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; or

- The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

- The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the
point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from real-estate projects is recognised when control over the property has been transferred to
the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the development of the property is
completed. Therefore, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the legal title has passed to the
customer and the development of the property is completed.

B) Revenue from sale of power

0)

D)

E)

F)

Sale Is reécognized when the power is delivered by the Company at the delivery point in conformity
with the parameters and techmical limits and fulfilment of other conditions specified in the Power
Purchase Agreement. Sale of power is accounted for as per tariff specified in the Power Purchase
Agreement. The sale of power is accounted for net of all local taxes and duties as may be leviable on
sale of electricity for all electricity made available and sold to customers.

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recognised using the
effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate,
to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.

CGain/({Loss) on sale / fair value of Investments

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), as applicable. For all financial instruments measured at
FVTPL, the company recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Profit &
Loss (PL), for financial instruments measured through OCI with reclassification option to profit or loss,
the company recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCl) & reclassify it to Profit & Loss (PL) on derecognition of these instruments
& for financial instruments measured through OCI with non-reclassification option to profit or loss, the

company recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Other Comprehensive
Incame (OC1).

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

Other Income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by vendors which
are accounted on acceptance of the Company's claim. ===
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G) Share in profits of partnership firm/LLP investments
The Company’s share in profits from a firm/LLP where the Company is a partner, is recognised on the
basis of such firm's accounts, as per terms of the partnership deed.

3.3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A) Financial assets

Initial measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial asseis are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
asset. However, trade receivable that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
transaction price,

If the transaction price differs from fair value at initial recognition, the Company will account for such
difference as follows:

(i) if fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability or based
on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognised in
profit or loss on initial recognition (Le. day 1 profit or loss);

(i) ir all other cases, the fair value will be adjusted to bring it in line with the transaction price (ie. day 1
profit or loss will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the asset or liability).

Subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are measured at the smortised cost, if both of the following criteria are met:
a)  These assets are held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows; and
b}  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
EIR method. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)
Financial assets are classified as FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) These assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets: and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI). On de-recognition of
the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to the
statement of profit and loss,

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are classified as FVTPL if one of the following criteria are met;

a) If such financial assets does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI or

b) If such financial assets are held for trading.

Gain or losses on changes in fair value of such instruments are recognised in the statement of profit and

loss. —_—
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(iv) Equity instruments
Investment in equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. The company
makes an irrevocable choice to classify the same as at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI). Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to
profit or loss. However, the Company transfers the cumulative gain or loss within equity,

De-recognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition,

Whete the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-recognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not de-recognised.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) at
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets apart from financial assets fair valued through profit
or loss OR other comprehensive income (OCI) and Trade receivables, the Company determines whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
Improves such that there is nio longer a sighificant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life
of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

B) Financial liabilities

Classification

The Company classifies all financial Habilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method.

Initial measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective
Interest Method (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the
liabilities are derecognized.

For trade and other payables maturing within operating cycle, the carrying amounts approximate the fir
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
transaction cost. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition )

A financial lability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's balance sheet
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires._When an existing
financial ability is replaced by another from the same lopfflneg, Tagstantially different terms, or the terms
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of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the De-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new lability. The difference between the

carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

C) Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Company measures financial instraments at fair value on initial recognition & at each balance sheet
date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a markel participant’'s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumnstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and labilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
meastirement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

D) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposit and
short-term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in valuc.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company’s cash management process.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES

Investments in subsidiaries & joint ventures are carried at cost less provision for impairment, if any.
Investments in subsidiaries & joint ventures are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the carrying amount of investments exceeds its recoverable amount.

INCOME TAXES

A) Current income tax
Current incoimne tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to ftems recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized
outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax
iterns are recognised in correlation to the underlying transac’.mn elthc:r in OCl or directly in ggyJ_?W
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The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets
and settle the liability simultaneously.

B) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach,
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the tme ol the transaction affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b} Inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax assdls arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of uhused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the
statement of profit and loss. Such deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled. The
Company has elected to exercise the option permitted under section 115BAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961 as
introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has

recognised Provision for Income Tax for the year ended 31 March 2021 and re measured its Deferred Tax
Asset basis the rate prescribed in the said section.

3.6 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

An entity assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset: In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted market prices or other available fair value

indicators. —
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3.7 INVENTORIES
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A) Construction raw material

The construction raw materials are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. The construction raw
materials purchased for construction work issued to the construction work in progress are treated as
consumed. The cost is computed on Weighted Average Cost basis,

B) Construction work in progress

The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of
land, development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs, other direct expenditure,
allocated overheads and other incidental expenses.

C) Stock of completed projects

Finished stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net realisable
value.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognised when:

i) The Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;
It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
abligation; and

ii) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from past
events whose existence will be confirmed by the oceurrence or non-ogcurrence of one or more uncertain
future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that may, but probably may not,
require an outflow of resources. A contingent liability also arises in extreme cases where there is a probable
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably.

Where thete is a possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent asset is disclosed in case a possible asset arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A} Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of ex-gratia are
recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. A liability is recognised for the
amount expected to be paid when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

B) Defined contribution plans
A defined contribution plan is a postemployment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government administered
provident fund & employee state insurance scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the
related services are rendered by employees. : :
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C) Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit retirement plans (ie. gratuity) the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with independent actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes
to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the
statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they ocour. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

= Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements)

= Net interest expense or income; and

- Re-measurement,

D) Other employee benefits

Leave encashment is recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss account as and when they
accrue. The Company determines the liability using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations carried out as at balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement
of other comprehensive income.

310LEASES

The Company as a lessee

The Company assess whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of contract, A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identifled asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset; (ii)
the Company has substantially all of the ecanamic benefits fram use of the asset through the period of the
lease, and (jii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company uses significant
judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that
optior; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to
exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to
extend a lease, or not to exerclse an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease,
or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change
in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The diccount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

Lease payments associated with Low-value & Short term Leases are continued to be recognized as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis if that basis is more
representative of the pattern of the lessee’s benefit (refer note no 31).

3.11EARNING PER SHARE

shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus
issue and buy back. '

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity
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4. USE OF JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income,
expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Any revision to accounting
estimates and assumptions are recognised prospectively i.v. recognised in the period in which the estimate
is revised and future periods affected.

The following are significant management judgements, estimates and assumptions in applying the
accounting policies of the Company that have a significant effect on the finanicial statements.

A) Revenue Recognition

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts
and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The
Company has evaluated and generally concluded that the recognition of revenue over the period of
time criteria are not met owing to non-enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date
and, therefore, recognises revenue at a point in time. The Company has further evaluated and
concluded that based on the analysis of the rights and obligations under the terms of the contracts
relating to the sale of property, the revenue is to be recognised at a point in time when control transfers
which coincides with receipt of Occupation Certificate.

B} Classification of property

The Company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or as inventory:

1) Investment property comprises land and buildings that are not occupied for use by, or in the
operations of, the Company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held primarily
to carn rental income and capital appreciation. These buildings are held for capital appreciation
and are not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of business.

ii) Inventory comprises praperty that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally
these are properties that the Company develops and intends to sell.

C) Classification of assets and liabilities into current and non-current
The management classifies the assets and liabilities into current and non-current categories based on
the operating cycle of the respective business / projects.

D) Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability
of the Company’s future taxable income againgt which the deforred tax assets can be utilized.

E) Impairment of assetls
In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amounts of each asset or CGU (in
case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows and uses an estimated interest rate to

discount them. Estimation relates lo assumptions about future cash flows and the determination of a
suitable discount rate.

F) Useful lives of depreciable / amortisable assets (Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets
and investment property)
Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable / amortisable assets at each
reporting date, based on the expected usage of the assets, Uncertainties in these estimates relate to
technical and economic obsalescence thal may change the usage of certain assets.
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G) Defined benefit abligation

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation along with
leave salary are determined using actuarial vajuations. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, martality, discount rate, attrition rates and
anticipation of future salary increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

H) Fair value measurements

I}

Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where
active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates
and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument /assets,
Management bases its assumptions on observable data as far as possible but this may not always be
available, In that case management uses the best relevant information available. Estimated fair values
may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting
date.

Provisions

The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and labilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of
changing facts and circumstances.

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS
116, Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement
in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

=/
* | FRN NO, |5
2\ 13G308W [es
\ T A
NI oty

15



GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Note 2: Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

{Rs. In Lacs)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Balance as at Additlons/ Disposals/ Balance ac at Balance a3 at Additions/ Disposals/ Balante as at Balance as at Balance as at
1st April, 2020 Adjustinents Adjustments 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020 Adjustments Adjustments | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2021 | 31 March, 2020
Frea Hald Land 1892 - 19972 z - - - 1992 1942
Assety Under Lsase- Land 42,79 1273 13.45 326 - 1671 28,08 2034
aylldings 129,55 E 129.55 11.60 219 13.m 115.76 117.85
Plantand Equipment 210744 - 2,107.44 S62.23 11187 674,10 1,433.33 1.545.20
Fufniture and Fixturss 2827 = - 16.27 pLBrg 3.56 23.27 301 657
Vahicles 218.43 2214 . M5 5153 26.94 84,47 157:11 160.90
Computer 1211 031 R 413 1.79 n.92 199 1398
Electrizal Equipment 926 . - 9.26 1.19 0.7 3.98 528 6.07
Lab Equipmem 187 . 3.87 174 045 2.18 1:68 213
(Oifice Equipment 14.36 105 15.40 11.0& 1.33 = 12,39 3.02 3.9
Total 2,534.00 2453 - 2,608.89 689,65 152.18 - B41.83 1,767.17 1,894.35
Note:
The Depreciation of fs 1.78 Lakhs has been transferrad to Waork in Progress of Inventones (Previous Year fis 2.94 Lakhs)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Balance as at Additions, Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as-at Additions/ Disposals/ Balance as at Balgnce as at Balance as at
1st April, 2019 Adjustments Adjustments | 31st March, 2020 | 1st April, 2019 Adjustments Adjustments | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2020 31 March, 2019
TANGIBLE ASSETS

Free Hald Land 1992 1992 - . - 1592 19.92
Assets Under Ledse - Land 42,74 4279 10,18 3.27 = 13.45% 28.34 3261
Bulldingy 12955 129.55 9.40 2.20 11.60 117495 120,16
Piant and Fquipment 2,107 .44 - 2,107.44 450.08 112.15 562.23 1.545.20 1,657.36
Fumniture and Fixturas 26,27 - 2627 14,65 505 19.71 657 11.62
Vehicles 11843 - - 218.43 30.58 26.95 5753 160,90 167,85
Computer 1073 139 ano 12.11 T 192 8.13 298 352
Electrlcal Equigmiant 17.27 - 8.01 8.26 A6 191 333 319 6.07 1265
Lab Equlpment 3187 . - 187 129 045 . 1,74 213 258
Office Equipment 13.68 067 - 14,36 9.26 1.80 . 11.06 3.29 A4l
Total 2,589.95 .08 B.01 2,584.00 537.27 155.70 33 583.65 1,894.35 2,052.68

Note:

The Bepreciation of Rs 2.94 Lakhs las been trapsferred to Wark In Progress of Inventaries [Provicus Year Hs 4.38 Lakhs}

( FRN Ng

136308w

P
Ny ==l
U ACTOYY

=




Mote d: Financial Assats- [nvastment

Py As at 315t March, 2021 At 4t 315t March, 2020
Particulars Partly / Fully Pald Funtuotéd ﬁ::;::,m = {n o= SH;:}::,M e 1o Lo
{1} Iiwestments -Non Current
A inwestment Carcled ot Cost
| Al fiire] ial
# Geecoe Finaap Limtes Fully Paed up Unpusted 37,50,000 150.00 37,50,000 Ja0.400
b Ge=ten Bisinem Private Limited Fully Pald un Unguated 2&4cn sA213 15,450 s
It Ipvestrisatin LLP
2 Mwi.m__\lnﬂn Subpidlary
Geeces Comtrade LP - i.38 - 1-98
b |musstmgnt |y lolet Ventyre
Gaecen Nirmasn LLP & oFE o
B Investment Carried ot fair value through O
| Eguity Shates of Sthar Compstiles,
& TheThane Janta Shekun Bank Limited Fully Pald up Urguoted Fiil i3] 20 001
b Tarmadn Clean Teen Lid Fully Pald up Urquoted 32152 in 32157 231
£ HEGFE Bank Limiten Fully Faid up Quoted 4,30,000 G421 7 5,860,700 337604
4 DR Limited Fully Faid up Cuoted ¥.00 000 35].4% 5,010,000 7425
& 1OFC First Bank Limited Fully Paid up Cucted B77.500 ARHTD 77500 me 18
f  Contingia Limived Fully Paia up Qusted 75,000 5776 75,000 108504
& Welspun Carp, Uimited Fully Paid ug wiioted 2,006,000 27570 5,001,000 31025
k' Bandhan Bank cmited Fully Peid up Cwoted 1,006,000 338 80 1,00, 000 0878
| Riarti Ajrtad Limited Fully Paid up Cuoted #,25,000 1,138.53 . -
| Nananal Stock Exchange OF [mdm Limited Fully Paid up Unguoted 2,00,000 130850
k Easy Tl Panmrs Liitas Fully Peid up Oliated 7,039 1555
I i Limited ' Fully Paid up Queraa n711143 18804
m. Medawell Limited [uily *ald up Quoted 15,000 B3 4%
n Wedanta Limiteg Eully 23id up Quatea 600,000 127150 .
o Bajs) Fnanze | Imited Fully Rild up Quoted - - 1,060 13116
g - Futum Retsll Limited Fully Paid up Quoted 50,000 35,15
0 Guinrat Flusiochemiduls Lirmiand Fully Paid up Quoted 23,500 8221
il Prelemice Shates of Gthar
a  Zees Eniertalnment Enterprdes Lid Fulty Paid up Quated - 90,00,000 16550
Total 15,550 331 887,
(i) iswestmimts - Current
A lnvestmunt Carried at lilr value through profit & lass
I utuel Fundy
3 ASS Dvernight Fund Fully Puld ue Lngustsd 82,147 93579
b HOFC Cusrslght Sund Fully Paig up: Unguoted 99, 5L 3,004 9 50,504 1492 68
£ ICICH Overnight Fand Fully Paig up uUnguptea 18,230,329 2.031.3% 320,71 592 06
d S Qveinight Fung Fully Faid g Ungueted L1835 4,017.08 107,74 3,805.73
£ Eatak Ovemight Fund Fully Paal ug Unguetes 141,637 16529 85,07d 1,003.32
P etak Llguid Fund-Cifrect Grewth Fully Paid ug: Unguotsd 121 wms
I -Pebgntures, Ronds & Commaorcial Paoers )
& B 7% Mithoot Finence Limited Bond Fully Pald up Vnguoted 50,000 45383
b 107755 The Tute Powsr Company L1d 2072 Fuily Paid up Unduoted an L1 ) 52 51541
t 1L50% Tati Stes!itd Perpatual Bonds Eully Pald un Unguot=d g 513.811 . .
d  11.33% Canoara Bank Limiyed Fully Paid up Unaunt=d 70 TR
& 813% iciel Bank Ltd Eully Puld up Unauoted L) 537.00
fASOR Vedents Limited Nod [Serles 1] 05042021 Fully Paid up Cuoted 100 1075.00
£ 875 Muthaot Fingnes Limitsd 2021 Fully Pald up Qiafed 63,345 E85.55 =
h -8.83% Hefc Bank Umited Fully Paid up Cated £f 54 o3
| BS0% Vedanta Limited Ned [Senes 1) 15/06/2021 Fully Pald ug Quoted 38 6332
| B TS% Vedanta Limited 2027 Fusly Pale up Quistieed 187 L,580.03 .
k 30E% Vedarta Limited 2021 Fully Pald up Olsted 40 417,84
| Embawy Progerty Developrments Private Limited fully Paid up Ungimmed 15 249 .43 -
m R Investma nts Pyt Lid Sarles A {14%) Pully Pald wa Unguated 32 268197
n Welipun Gne Logistics Parks Fund-1 Fully Paid g Unauiabed w00 200.06
o A5 Adars Enterpriaes Umited Cp Fully Paid up Ungubt=d 30 11562 -
p o BTER Adari Entergrises Limited 2023 Fully Mald up Unauatea -] BZ2 47 = =
Total 20,638.22 905637
W fmvestments In LLP e dslit Venture {Rs. |n Lacs
‘Particulars vartnershame | WofConwol | ofshore Ay b
: ) A1st March, 2021 | Fist March, 2020
Gercee Ventures 50 % 0.75 075
. Lim|ted
Cron et Nirmaan Life Space 0% 255 (353 n3s
Lp
Total 1005 100% LU0 1L.o0
Ag 0r 315t March, | As 3t 31st March,
Fanlculiry 031 2028
Marier Value of Tuoted investreant 16853 11 4540 49
Biok Vatue of Dusted Bysstment 1366333 538241
ook Valuk of Unguoted investment 18903,17 1037767
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Note 4: Other Non-Current Financial Assets

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered gaod 6.95 18.82
Total 5.95 18.82
Note 5: Other Non-Current Assets
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs, in Lacs
Prepaid Gratuity 2583 32.63
Total 2583 32.63
MNote &: Inventories
As ot As al
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs, In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Finished Goods
Building Raw Material 248.01 21577
Finished Flats 1,845.06 3,077.63
Wark in Progress
Land & Construction/Development Waork in Progress B,B37.37 8,024.43
Tatal 10,928.44 11,317.83




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Note 7: Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

As at Asat
Particulars 31st March; 2021 31t March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Trade receivable considered good -unsecured 510.490 385.85
Trade receivable credit impaired 325.38
Less:- Allowance for credit impaired receivable - (325.38)
Total 510.90 385.85

Note : a} Trade recelvables are valued considering provision for allowance using expected credit [oss method. No Allowance for Doubtiul
debts is recognised in the Statement of P & L because there is no significant change in credit risk. There is no significant default In
subsequent recoveries and no consequentizl default cansidering emerging situations due to COVID-18, This assessment is considaring the
pature of industries, Impact immediately seen in the demand outlook of these industries and the financial strength of the custamers in

respect of whom amounts are receivatle.

b) No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person.
Nar any trade or other receivable are due from firms ar private companies respectively In which any directer is a partner, a director or a

member.

Note B: Financlal Assets- Cash and bank balances

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks 244,85 1,455.44
Cash on hand 7.70 10.08
Fixed Deposit with Bank [ Maturity less than 3 months) - 13,000.00
Total 252.55 14,465.53
Other Bank Balance
Fixed Depasits (Maturity mare than 3 months but less than 12
months)* 17.00 12.00
Earmarked Balances with Banks (Unclaimed dividend) 3.95 457
Total 20.95 16.67
* 17 Lakhs {P.Y. 12 Lakhs) [len against bank guarantee
Note 9: Financial Assets- Current : Loans
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Loans and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good * 24161
Loan & Advances - Others
Unsecured, considerad good 700.00 -
Total 941.61 p—— -
*Loans & advances given to related parties are interest bearing {'v,:‘_*‘zé'.;:.‘ :
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MIARCH, 2021

Note 10: Financial Assets- Current : Other

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Interest Accrued 30.68 B2.45
Dividend recelvable - 21,60
Share pf profit from LLP's 1.0Z
Loans B-advances
-Related Parties 50.03 50.03
-Others 32.86 4558
Other recelvable 109.67 561.76
Less:- Allowance for Bad & Doubtfull Debts (50.03) (50.03)
Total 174,22 711.39
Note 11: Current Income Tax Assets (Net)
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advance Intome Tax (Net of Provision) 23.80 18.53
Total 23,80 18.53
Note 12: Other Current Assets
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advances to suppliers & sarvice providers 093.47 A3.24
Advances for Land 358,78 -
Prepaid Expenses 15.92 18.19
Input tax credit 414.31 542.24
Total 883.48 603.67
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Note 13: Equity Share Capital

2 As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Number Rs. in Lacs Number Rs. in Lacs

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 5,05,00,000 5,050.00 5,05,00,000 5,050.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,09,11,729 2,091.17 2,09,11,729 2,091.17

Total 2,09,11,729 2,091.17 2,08,11,729 2,091.17

Rights of Equity Shareholders

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share & carry
a right to dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of eguity shares will being entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amount, Iri progortion to their sharehalding,

Reconciliation for each class of Shares

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Number Rs. in Lacs Number Rs. in Lacs
Shares outstanding 8t the beginning of the year 208,113,725 2,091.17 2,17,26,543 217265
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - 8,14,814 83148
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,09,11,728 2,091.17 2,09,11,729 2,091.17
More than 5% Shareholding
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
held held
Saraswati Commercial (India) Limited 24,43,043 11.68% 14,43,043 11,68%
Arth Shyamsulha 23,70,330 11.33% 23,70,330 11.33%
Rohlt Kothari 23,14,900 11.07% 23,14,900 11.07%
Tejal Kathari 19,82,955 9.4B% 19,82,955 9.48%
New Age Energy Indla Pyt Ltd 12,90,718 6.17%)] 12,90,718 B.17%
Disclosure for each class of Shares
Year [Aggregate No. of Shares)

Paticy e 2020-21 2019-20 201819 2017-18 2016-17
Equity Shares ;
Fully paid up pursuant to contractls) without payment
being racelved in cash - - - -
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares - - - =
Shares bought back N 8,134,814 =




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021

Note 14: Other Equity

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
& Securities Premium
Opening Balance 479.97 1,579.97
Utilisation during the year - (1,100.00)
Closing Balance 479.97 475,97
b. Surplus
Opening balance 24,845.92 23,52650
Net Profit/{Net Loss) For the currant year 1,260.23 1,518.75
Realised {losses)/gains on equity shares carried at fair value through OCI 132.38 {17562}
Components of OC to be directly transferred to Surplus {3.90) B.02
Buy Back Expenses (0.01) {31.74)
Closing Balance 26,234.62 24,845.92
t. General Reserve
Opening balante 13, 74543 13,745.43
Closing Balance 13,745.43 1374543
d. Investment Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance (614.42) 1,949.27
Addition during the year 4,022.27 (3,032.35)
Deforred tax adjustments on additlon |345.66) 267.71
Transferred to Surplus {132.38) 175.62
Deferred tax adjustmients on such tansfor 142.132) 18.27
Income tax adjustments on such transfer (28.02) 4448
Transferred to Profit & loss statement (3134} {a0.18)
Deferred tax adjustments on such transfer (1.62) 2.76
Closing Ralance 2,826.71 {614.42)
e. Capltal Reserve
Operning balance 202:24 202.24
Closing Balsnea 20228 202.24
{. Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance: bAE.48 S85.00
Addition during the year - 81.48
Closing Balance 646.48 646,48
Total 44,135.45 39,305.62
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021
Note 15: Non Current - Employes Benefit Obligations

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for leave encashment 31.36 4518
Tatal 31.36 45.1B

Note 16: Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Recopnised in profit &

i
ommn!;a ot loss/other Closing Balance as an
i 0
Particulars 15t April, 2019 comprehensive 31st March, 202
Income
Rs.in Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets In relation to :
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment as 454.24 (8551) 36873
per books of accounts and Income tax
Expenses claimed for tax purpose an payment hasis (29.26) (0.60) |29.87)
Gifferance In carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Freference Shares) g.2a (9.80) [1.62)
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Equity Shares ) 101,81 {278.83} (177.02)
Difference In carmrying value and tax base of financial assets [Mutual Funds) 50.52 (48.72) 1.79
MAT Credit {10.00) 10.00 -
Gifferance In carrying value and tex base of financial assets (lnvestment (1.68) i &8 )
Property | ' '
Others - (16.61) (16:61)
Total 573.89 ~ (428.48) 145.40
Recognised in profit &
Dp&nlng:nilnur.e “ loss/ ether Closing Balante as an
Particulars: i 1st , 2021
articular 1t April, 2020 comprehensive 31st March, 202
income
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Deferred tax (liabilities) /assets in relation to :
Difference betwaon wfme.n down value of property, plant and equipment as 368.73 (24.88) 143,87
per books of accounts 2nd income tax
Expenses claimed for tax purpose on payment basis |28.87) 5.24 (20.63)
Difference in carrying valud and tax base of financial assets [Praference Shares) [1.62) 1.62 -
Difference In carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Equity Shares | [177.02) 387.78 21076
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Mutual Funds) 1.79 37.5% 38.39
Others (16.61) 63.12 46,51
Total 145.40 470.49 615.89
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Note 17: Current Financial Liabilities - Trade payables

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Dues of micro, small & medium enterprises {refer note 37) -
Dues of creditors ather than micro, small & medium enterprises 1.023.20 1,138.19
Total 1,022.20 1,138.19
Note : Trade payables are hon-interest bearing and are settled in accordance with the contract terms with the vendars.
Note 18: Other Current Financial Liabilities
As at Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Unpaid salary - 0.09
Unclaimed dividend 3.95 4.67
Retention monaey 9109 88.38
Share of Loss fram LLP's . 0.12
Gther payables 33.21 31.61
Total 128.25 17487
Note 19: Current - Employee Benefit Obligations
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Pravision for leave-encashment 19.90 26.90
Total 18.90 26.90
Note 20: Short Term Provisions
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs.in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Provision for po3t closing ad). of business transfer 50.00 50.00
Provision for stump sale expenses §.49 849
Total 58.49 58.49
Note 21: Other Current liabilitias
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Duties & taxes payable 1488 14 .44
Advances recelved from customers 3,601.04 1,443.49
Other payables 577 577
Total 3,621.59 1,463.65




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note 22: Revenue from Operations

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In lacs Rs. In lacs

Revenue from real estate projects 2,878.09 2,358.87
Power generation income 252.09 282.32
Interest Income 387.27 102.34
Gain/(Loss) on sale/fair value of Investments
- Realised 619.96 1,261.55
- Unrealised (12.21) 28.40
Dividend 42.50 233.06
Gain on sale of property - 0.33
Sperulation gain (0.00) -
Share of Profit/{Loss) in LLP's 1.14 {0.08)

Total 4,168.83 4,266.79
Note 23: Other Income

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In lacs Rs. In lacs

Interest on fixed depaosits 210.26 76.07
Profit on sale of property, plant & eguipment - 0.03
Bad debt recovered - 0.41
Interest on gratuity fund 7.63 7.05
Interast on entry & est refund 4.29 -
Interest on income tax refund 6.17 -

Total 228.35 83.56
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Note 24: Cost of Real Estate Material & Direct Expenses

For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs, In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Raw Material
Opening Stock (A) 215.77 264.25
Direct Expenses Related to Project
Land Cost - 2,560.20
Legal & Professional Fees 53.80 19.68
Employes Benefits 153.38 170.37
Material, Structural, Labour & Contract Cost 1,103.68 1,972.33
Depreciation 178 183
Direct Expenses Related to Project [B) 1,312.62 472441
Raw Material
Closing Stock (C) 246.01 21577
Net Consumption (A+8-C) 1,282.38 4,772.83
Note 25: Changes in lnventories
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs, In Lacs
Finished Goods
Opening Stock
Raw material - 4.46
Finished flats 3,077.63 2,936.92
Less: Clasing Stock
Raw material - -
Finished fiats 1,845.06 3.077.63
Changes in inventories of finished goods (A) 1,232:56 {138.25)
Work In Progress
Opening Stock 8.024.43 4,810.75
Less: Closing Stock 8,837.37 B,024.43
Changes in inventories of work in progress (B) (812.93) (3,213.68)
Changes in inventories (A+B) 419.563 (3,349.93)
Note 26: Employes Benefit Expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 i<t March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs RAs. In Lacs
Salaries, incentives and allowances 251.88 24133
Caontributions to provident and other funds 8.00 7.73
Qthar payment to employeos 23.76 36.51
Staff welfare expenses 16.53 3551
Director remunaration 120.90 114.25
Tatal 421.08 435,33




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021

Note 27: Finance Cost

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Interest expense othecs o141 0.36
Tatal 0.11 0.36
Note 28: Other Expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Rent (refer note 1,3.10) 6.23 4,60
CSR Expenses 57.70 5.00
Insurance 24.96 2104
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income 0.02 3841
Repalrs and malntenance plant B machinery 67.89 63.24
Repairs and maintenance others 1.52 1.48
Diractor's sitting fees 4.70 4,55
Legal & professional charges 17.87 24,36
Audit fees 5.00 5.00
Travalling expenses 32.72 98.91
Office expenses 5.18 10.82
Vehiclg expenses 361 7.54
Sales promotion expenses 0,44 10.51
Brokerage & commission 47.99 20.20
Other expenses 1672.19 137.57
Total 443.07 453.21
Note 28a: Payment to Auditor
Far the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
As. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
As Auditor
- for sratutory audit 3,50 3.50
- for 1ax audit 1.50 130
In other capacity
- taxation matters = .77
- certification weork 0.75 091
Total 5.75 6.68
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 215T MARCH, 2021
Note 29: Tax Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs, In Laes As. In Lacs
Current Tax
In respect of the current year 340.64 509.71
In respect of earlier years [2.07) -
Deferred Tax
Decrease Indefarred tax assete 6897 1169
Increase in deferred tax assets - |20.19)
Decrease In deferred tax fiabilities (24.86) 1134:23)
Increase in deferred tax Habilities 37.59 -
Tatal 420.27 = 366.98
Note 29a: Tax Reconciliation
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Reconciliation of tax expense
Profit/(loss) before tax 1680 50 1885 73
Enacted incame tax rate {%) applicable to the Company 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax payable calculated at enacted Incorfie tax rate 42295 474.60
Effect of jncome that s exempt from tax {3.47) [B0.43)
Effect of expanses that are not deductible 17.64 24.49
Effect of expenses that are allowable under incame tax {0.59) (10.67)
Tax on incoime at différent rates 14.57) (1.3D)
Taxin respect of earlier years (2.07) -
Others (net) {9.63) (59.70)
Total 430.27 366.98
Note 30: Earning Per Share
Far the year ended For the year ended
et 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Basic/Diluted EPS:
[} Met Profit/{loss) attributable to Equity Shareholdars [Rs. in Lacs) 1,260.23 1,518.75
i) Weighted average number of Equity Shares autstanding (Nos. in lacs) 209.12 21148
Basic/ Difuted EPS | Face Value Rs. 10 per share] {Par Share ) i)/ gy 6.03 1.18
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NOTE 31: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a)

Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan for the year are as under
(Rs. in Lacs
: Ason As on
il Eartictay 31% March, 2021 | 31% March, 2020
A Emplover’s contribution to provident fund 17.00 16.73
B Employer's contribution to superannuation fund 3.00 3.00
C Employer’s contribution to pension scheme S5.77 5.85
D Employer's contribution to employee state .28 030
insurance

Contribution to various funds includes expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as
capitalized in work in progress of inventories.

b) Defined benefit plan
The employee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined
plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Umit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation,
(Rs. in Lacs)
Gratuity {Funded) Leave Encashment
Defined benefit plan ST033051 3037300 31/03/2021 510372020
A | Change in present value of obligations
Defined benefit obligation at 77.86 80.04 72.08 53.90
beginning of the year
Current Service Cost 731 5.78 1.44 10.87
Interest Cost 5.29 6.07 3.95 411
Re-measurement  (or  actuarial) 2165 (13.15) 243 331
{gain)/loss
Benefits paid {0.93) (0.88) _(28.63) (0.11)
Defined Benefit obligation at year 9218 77.86 5177 72.08
end
B | Change in fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the 110.48 102,91 Nil Nil
beginning of the year
Expected return on plan assets 7.63 7.04 Nil Nil
Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.57 1.15 Nil il
Employer contribution 025 0.25 Nil Nil
Benefits paid (0.93) (0.88) Nil Nil
Fair value of plan assets al yvear end 118.01 11048 Nil Nil
Actual return on plan assets 7.63 7.4 Nil il
C | Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligation
Fair value of plan assets 118.01 11048 Nil Nil
Present Value of obligation 9218 77 .86 51.27 72.08
Over Funded Net Asset 25.83 3263 (51.27) _ {72.08)
D | Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current service cost 7.31 5.78 1.44 1087 |
Interest cost 5:29 6.07 3.95 411
Expected return on plan assets (7.63) (7.04) 0.00 0.00
Expenses  recognised in  the 4.97 4.81 539 1498
statement of profit and loss
E | Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain)/loss 208 | (1431
TOTAL EXPENSES AP




F | Investment details ¥ invested as | % investedas | “%invested | % invested
at at as at as al
31 March 2021 | 31 March 31# March | 31" March
2020 2021 2020
LLC Group Gratuity (Cash 100% 100% Nil Nil
Assumption) Policy
G | Actuarial assumptions
Interest / discount rate 6.80% 6.84% 6.90% 6.84%
Rate of escalation in salary 5,00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Sensitivity analysis
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as shown below:
. Impact on defined benefit Percenta

= Scemaria g obligation r:hangege

£ | Under Base Scenario 51,26,838 0.0%

% Galary Escalation - Up by 1% 54,78.505 689%

5 Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 48,75,836 -4.9%

. | Attrition Rates- Up by 1% 51,59,798 0.6%

2 | Attrition Rates - Down by 1% 50.89,142 -0.7%

= | Discount Rates - Up by 1% 48,82,300 -4.8%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 54.09,180 5.5%

Scenario Impact on defined benefit Percentage
obligation change
Under Base Scenaria 92,18,331 0.0%

£ | Salary Escalation- Up by 1% 99,52,954 B.0%

£ | Salary Escalation - Down by 1% £6,13,023 -6.6%

5 | Withdrawal Rates - Up by 1% 93,64.090 1.6%
Withdrawal Rates - Down by 1% 90,50,059 -1.8%
Discount Rates - Up by 1% 86,16,378 -6.5%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 99,54,673 8.0%

NOTE 32: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) Name of related parties and related party relationship

Sr. Category Name of Related Party
No.
1 Subsidiary Companics Ceecee Fincap Limited
(direct halding) Ceecee Business Private Limited
2 Subsidiary Companies Retold Farming Private Limited
(indirect holding) Neptune Farming Private Limited
Oldview Agriculture Privale Limited
3 Subsidiary Geecee Comtrade LLP
(Limited Liability Partnership )
4 Joint Venture Geecee Nirmaan LLP
5 Key Managerial Personnel Gaurav Shyamsukha (Wholetime Director)

VV Sureshkumar (Wholetime Director)

Harisingh Shyvamsukha (Wholetime Director)

Ashwin Kumar Kothari (Non Executive Chairman)

Rohit Kothari (Non Executive Direclor)

Rakesh Khanna (Independent Director)

Vallabh Prasad Biyani (Independent Director)

Suresh Chandra Tapuriah (Independent Director)

Rupalben Kumar (Independent Director)

Neha Bandyopadhyay (Independent Directar)

Ashish Ranka (Chief Financial Officer)

Dipyanti Jaiswar (Company Secretary)
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b Enterprises over which Key
Managerial Personnel are able
to exercise significant influence
or control having transactions

during the year

Elrose Mercantile Pyt Ltd

Four Dimensions Securities (I) Ltd.

Aditya Birla Health Services Limited

New Age Energy India Private Limited

Rakhee Dyechem LLP

Ashwin Kumar Kothari (Smaller HUF)

Ashwin Kumar Kothari HUF

Pannalal C Kothari HUF

Winro Commercial (India) Ltd

Singularity Holdings Limited

Saraswati Commercial (India) Ltd

Harisingh Shyamsukha HUF

7 Relatives of KMP

Tejal R Kothari

Arti Shyamsukha

Nidhi Shyamsukha

Meena A Kothari

b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Nature of transacHons

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Joint Venture

(c) Key Managerial
Personnel

{d) Other Related
Parties

2020-21

2019-20

2020-21

2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20

2020-1 | 2019-20

Expenses :

Interest , Rent & other

Elrose Mercantile Pvt. Ltd.

240 240

Brokerage

Four Dimensions Securities

(hlad.

119

Purchase n?irw estment

Four Dimensions Securities
(I} Litd.

130277 -

Purchase of Office
Equiptment, AC &
Furniture

Geecee Fincap Lid.

7.23

Purchase of sanitary items

Aditya Birla Health
Services Ltd

= 0.02

Remuneration (including
perquisites ) Refer note
below

Short-term employee
benefits

Gaurav Shyamsukha

82.08 56.35

VV Sureshkumar

60.76 57,73

Harisingh Shyamsukha

654.23 68.65

Rakesh Khanna

1.20 1.40

Vallabh Prasad Biyani

1.10 0.80

Suresh Chandra Tapuriah

1.20 1.00

Ashok Shivlal Rupani

0.50

Rupal Desai

0.50 0.45

Neha Bandyopadyay

0.65 0.35

Ashish Ranka

27.18 2877

Dipyanti Jaiswar

8.27 §.64

Income :

Interest

Geecee Fincap Litd.

42 68

70.37




Geecee Comtrade LLP 455 = - = = E -

Sale of Investment

Four Dimensions Securities
1) Led, = B = c - - 1301.85 -

Capital contribution

Geecee Comtrade LLP - 0.99 = 5 = 5

Payment towards Buy
Back

Rohit Kaothari - = z = - 12142 . .

Gaurav Shyamsukha - - - - - 3348 - -

Harisingh Shyamsukha - - - - - 41.24 - -

Ashwin Kumar Kothar - = = - - 17.67 =

Tejal R Kothari - - - - - - - 104.01

Art Shyamsukha - - - - - - - 124.33

Nidhi Shyamsukha - - - - - - - 49.23

Meena A Kotharl ; - - - - - B 0.06

Ashwin Kumar Kothari ) - - D.06
Smaller HUF) ) )

Ashwin Kumar Kothari - . 0.06
HUF

Pannalal C Kothari HUF - - < - - - - .06

New Age Energy India Pvt. = - 67.70
Ltd. i } B B i}

Rakhee Dyechem LLP - - - - - - - 42.88

Winro Commercial (India) - - 0.05
Ltd. ) ) . ) )

Singularity Holding - 2 0.05
Limited

Four Dimensions Securities : i i ; ) - - 0.05
{India} Ltd.

Saraswati Commercial . . ) ) ] - - 12815
{India) Ltd.

Harisingh Shyamsukha . i ) i = 2 - 1270
HUF

Ouistanding ;

Payable

Elrose Mercantile Pvt. Lid. ~ - - - = = 0.56 0.54

Receivable

Four Dimensions Securities
1) Lid. - - - - ; : sl

Geecee Fincap Litd. - 0.14 - - - - = =

Outstanding Loans &
advances

Geecee Fineap Lid. - - . , < . = B

Loan Given

Geecve Fincap Lid. 8500.00 | 819.00 - - - B - -

Geecee Comirade LLP 173.61 - - . - - = =

Loan Received Back

Ceecee Fincap Lid. §358.00 | 269050 - - - - - -

Geecee Comtrade LLP 74.00 = ¥ - - . - =

Reimbursement of
Expenses (Received back)

Geecee Fincap Lid. 2.10 442




Geecee Comtrade LLP 0.53 0.07 - - - - - -
Geecee Business Private 0.60 B B B . 5 - -
Limited j

Neptune Farming Pyt Lid 0.01 - - - - - - -

Oldview Agriculture Pvt 0.01 ~ i ) i 4 :

Ltd '

Retold Farming Pvt Ltd 0.01 - - - - - - -

Elrose Mercantile Pyt. Ltd. = - - - - - 0.08 0.03

New Age Energy India Pvt 0.02

Ltd - ] ] ) ) ) : )

Rakhee Dyechem LLP - - - - - 0.06 -

Reimbursement of

Expenses (Paid back)

Geecee Fincap Ltd. 80.00 - - - - - - -
Note-: Remuneration includes Expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as capitalized in work in progress of
inventories,

<) Disclosure pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 34 (3) of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Loans and Advances to Subsidiaries & Joint Ventures

{Rs. in Laes)
Maximum Outstmdinﬂ
Sr, Particiilass As at 31+ As at 31 during the year
Nao. March, 2021 | March, 2020 | 31 March, | 31 March,
2021 2020
A Subsidiaries
i) | Geecee Fincap Limited 142.00 - 648200 1871.50
(if) Geecee Comtrade LLP 99.61 - 150.00 -
B oint Ventures
(i) Geecee Nirmaan LLD 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

NOTE 33: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate resources
& assessing performance,

The Company has identified business segments as reportable segments. The business segments comprises of

wind [Power, Financing/Investing Activities & Real Estate Activities,

(Rs, in Lacs)
As at 31" March, 2021 As at 31% March, 2020
Particulars Financi | Real Financin| Real
5 1
Power ng Estate Total Power & Estate Tota
NET REVENUL
External Sales/ Income 252059 | 103865 |287B.9 4168.83 28232 1625.60 |2358.87 4266.79
Inter Segment Sales - - - - - - E z
Total Revenue 252.09 1038.65 |2878.09 | 416883 28232 162560 | 2358.87 1266.79
RESULT
Segment Result 51.36 71541 | B74.06 | 164083 86.99 1283.73 | 653,36 2024.08
Unallocated Corporate
Expenses (188.56) (221.54)
Operating Profit 145235 180254
Finance Expense (0.11) {0.38)
Other Income 22836 I oo HB.56




Profit before taxes 1680.30 1885.73

Tax expense (420.27) (366.98)
Profit for the year 1260.23 1518.75
OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Assefs 150896 | 3719844 |1234831 | 5105572 | 1687.38 | 1553110 |12274.50 | 2949293
Unallocable Asscts - - - | 66971 - - - | 1490649
Total Assets 1508.96: | 37198.44 [12348.31 | 51725.42 | 1687.38 | 1553110 |12274.50 | 44399.47
Segment Liabilities {1.26 1 466156 | 4661.83 - 012 2575.02 | 257514
Uibalioeaile Corpeme 836,98 42754
Liabilities

Total Linbilities 0.26 . 4661.56 | 5498.80 - 0.2 | 2575.02 | 3002.68
Capital Expenditare - - 031 131 - - 049 0.49
Unallpcated Capital

Expenditure 2468 Lot
Depreciation 114.60 - 314 117.74 114.59 - 3,65 11855
Unallocated Depreciation .

St Ve, 3267 34.22

Revenue and expenses directly atiributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment.
Expenses which are not directly identifiable to reporting segment have been allocated on the basis of
associated revenue of the segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments
have been disclosed as unallocable expenses.

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each
reportable segment. All other agsets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable,

NOTE 34; INFORMATION RELATING TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES:

S.No. Particulars As at 31 As at 31%
March, 2021 March, 2020
I The Principal amount and Interest due thereon - -
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of
the accounting year
11 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms - x

of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006
along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during the
year

I The amount of interest due and payable for the - -
perivd of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appeinted day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified
under this Act.

v The amount of interest accrued and remaining - =
unpaid at the end of the accounting year.

v The amount of further interest remaining due and - >
payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest due on above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

The above particulars, as applicable, have been given in respect of MSEs to the extent they could
be identified on the basis of the information available with the Company.




NOTE 35;: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

(Rs, in lacs

Particulars As at 31" March, 2021 | As at 31 March, 2020
I. Contingent Liabilities
A) Claims against the company, not
acknowledged as debts
| Income tax matters
AY 2010-11 Amount Amount
Unascertainable Unascortainable
AY 2013-14 - Amount
Unascertainable
AY 2017-18 16.72 16.72
Service tax matiers 235 235
VAT/CST matters
FY 2007-08, FY 2008-09 & FY 2009-10 - 322
On A/c of C Forms)
Excise maliers 8.40 8.40
Entry tax mattors - 246
B) Bank guarantee
Bank Guarantee Given by Bank on Behalf 17.00 12,00
of the Company
If. Comymitments | - | -

NOTE 36: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS -FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
A. Accounting Classification

L. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31% March, 2021 is as follows:

(Rs. in lacs
Financial Financial
g assets assets i
Particulars At Cost Am:;‘;sed [Habilities fair | /liabilities fair T?::Iluf:“
value through | value through
profit or loss oci1

Financial Asseks
Cash and cash - 252,55 - - 252.55
equivalents
Other bank balances - 20.95 - - 20.95
Investment in | 133485 = . - 133485
subsidiary e
assgriates
Investment in equity - - - 14215.47 1421547
shares
Investment in mutual - - 11746.16 - 11746.16
funds
Investment in bonds - - 8893.06 - B8Y93.06
& CP
Loans - 941.61 - B 941.61
Security deposits 6.95 - - - 6.95
Trade receivables = 510.90 - - 510.90
Others - 174.22 - - 174.22
Total 1341.80 1900.23 20639.22 1421547 38096.72
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - 1023.20 - - 1023.20
Others - 128.25 - - 128.25
Total - 1151.46 - - 115146

+( FRN NO. 'I-_;]
| 136308V /.
\E )/

LUt




L. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March, 2020 is as follows:

(Rs. in lacs
Financial Financial
& asseks asseks
Particulars At Cost "'“:u';:“d fliabilities fair | /liabilities fair T‘f:l’uf:i‘
value through | value through
profit or loss ocCl

Financial Assets
Cash and cash - 1446553 - = 14465.53
equivalents
Other bank balances - 16.67 - - 16.67
Investment in | 133485 - - - 1334.85
subsidiary &
associates
Investment in equity - = - 4552.63 4552.63
& preference shares
Investment in mutual B - BO27 48 . 802748
funds
Investment in bonds = 1019.24 - = 1019.24
Security deposits 18.82 - = - 18.82
Trade receivables = 385.85 - - 385.85
Others - 71139 - - 711.39
Total 1353.67 16598.68 BD27.48 4552.63 30532.46
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - 1138.19 - = 1138.19
Others - 124 87 - - 12487
Tatal - 1263.05 - - 1263.05

B. Fair valuation techniques

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivable, other financial
assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amount.

The fair values of investments in mutual fiund units is based on the et asset value ['NAV) as
stated by the issuers of these mutual fund units in the published statements as at reporting date,
The fair values of quoted investment in equity shares is hased on the closing price on recognized
stock exchange of respective investment as at the reporting date.

The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow

analysis.

C. Fairvalue hierarchy

L. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2021 was as follows:

(Rs. in lacs
Fair value measurement at
- As at 31+ end of the reporting
Particulirs March, 2021 seduhiont yiti
Levell | Level2 | Level 3
Financial Assets
Non Current
Investments 1421547 1421547 - .
Oither 6.95 . = 6.95
Current
Trade receivables 510.90 - - 510.90
Cash and bank balances 273.50 27350 - -
Investments in mutual funds 11746.16 1174616 = -
Investments in bonds 8893.06 5039.97 | 3853.09 -
Loans 941.61 - - 941.61
Other 174.22 3 AR 11422




Financial Liabilities
Current
Trade payables 1023.20 - - 1023.20
Other 128.25 - - 12825
I1. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2020 was as follows:
(Rs. in lacs
Fair value measurement at
; As at 31% end of the reportin
Partlculars March, 2020 period/yea rﬁlsingg
Levell | Level 2 | Level3
Financial Assets
Non Current
Investments 4552 63 4552 63 - ~
Other 18.82 - - 18.82
Current
Trade receivables 385.85 - - 385.85
Cash and bank balances 14482 20 14482.20 = -
Investments in mutual funds B027.48 802748 - -
[nvestments in bonds 1019.24 - 1019.24 -
Other 711.39 - - 711.39
Financial Liabilities
Current
Trade payables 1138.19 - - 1138.19
Other 124.87 - - 12487

D. Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
* Credit risk
* Liquidity risk and
* Market risk

Risk management framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight
of the Company’s risk management framework. The board of directors are responsible for
developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The committee reports
regularly to the board of directors on its activities:

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and 1o mionltor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market canditions and the Company’s activitics,

I) Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from
receivables from customers, investment in various instruments and loans,

Trade and other receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer pertaining to real estate business & receivables of power generation business.
However credit risk with regards to trade receivable is almost negligible in case of its residential
sale as the same is due to the fact that Group does not handover possession till entire
outstanding is received & also of trade receivable of power sale as the same is backed by the

state government.
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Investment in various instruments

Credit risk on investment in various instruments is limited as we generally invest in financial
institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating
agencies: Investments primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund units & overnight
mutual funds units, quoted equity securities, quoted & unquoted bonds, debentures &
commercial papers issued by organizations with high credit ratings.

Loans

Credit risk on loans has always been managed by the Company through credit approvals,
establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to
which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

The Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The
Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for loans. The
provision matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors such as
credit ratings from credit rating agencies and the Company’s historical experience for
customers.

1I) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset,
The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow
that is generated from operations. The Company has no outstanding borrowings. The Company
believes that the working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements,
As at March 31, 2021, the Company had a cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 25255 lakhs, other
bank balances of Rs. 20.95 and current investments of Rs. 20,639.22 lakhs. As at March 31, 2020,
the Company had a cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 14,465.53 lakhs, other bank balances of Rs.
16.67 and current investments of Rs. 9,046.72 lakhs.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilites as at March 31,
2021 are as follows:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars m:,:'f':“ 1| 12 vears | 24 Years Total
Trade payables 1023.20 - - 1023.20
Employee benefit obligation 19.90 - 31.36 51.27
Other current liabilities 128.25 - - 128.25

The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabjlitics as at March 31,

2020 are as follows:

{Rs. in lacs
Particulars he ton 1| 12 Years | 24Years | Total
Trade payables 1138.19 z - 113819
Employee benefit obligation 26.90 - 4518 72,08
Other current liabilities 12487 - - 124.87

I11) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices —such as interest rates and commodity
prices- will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.
Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including payables
and debt. We are exposed to market risk primarily related interest rate risk and the market value
of certain commodities. Thus, our exposure to market risk is a function of investing activities
and revenue generating and operating activities. The objective of market risk management is to
avoid excessive exposure to these risks in our revenues and costs.
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A) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value inlerest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments
because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the
interest rates:

The Company holds portfolio of debentures, commercial paper & alternate investment fund
(AIF’s) which is subject to fair value interest rate risk because of fluctuations in the market

interest rates,
Sensitivity analysis _{Rs. in lacs)
g Fair Sensitivity to fair value
skt g Value 1% increase | 1% decrease
Investment in debentures, bonds & 8893.06 (44.59) 4.72
commercial papers (FVTPL)

The Company does not have any long term external borrowing as on March 31, 2021

B) Currency risk
Currency risk is not material, as the Company’s primary business activities are within India and
does not have any exposure in foreign currency.

C) Other price risk

The Company’s exposure to equily securities price risk arises from investments held by the
Company and classified in the balance sheet as fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income. If the equity prices of guoted investments are 10% higher/ lower, the Other
Comprehensive [ncome for the year ended March 31, 2021 would increase by Rs. 1,421.55 lakhs
(Previous year - Rs, 428.71 lakhs) and decrease by Rs. 1,421.55 lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 428.71
lakhs) respectively with a corresponding increase/ decrease in Total Equity of the Company as
at 31st March, 2021. 10% represents management’s assessment of reasonably possible change in
equity prices.

NOTE 37: STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT EFFECTIVE

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.

NOTE 38: INFORMATION ON SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES

Percentage of Holding Percenl?{?:;t:"ohng
3: Name of the Eniity In(iz':ntzg:n As on As on Ason As on
' iy 31% March, | 31* March, | 31% March, | 31% March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
A Information on Subsidiaries
1 Direct
L Ceecos Fncap | s | 100% 100% 100% 100%
Limited
2 Geecee Business | India | ’ i
Private Limited 63% 63% 63% 63%
3 Geecee  Comtrade | India 99% 991, 20m, 50%
LLP
11 Indirect
Af b ¥ 1 i3 .
1 Neptune  Farming | India 100% 100% 100% 100%
Pyt Lid
2 Oldview Agriculture | India ; o
Pt Ltd 100% 100% 100% 100%
3 ?f;ofd Farming Pvt | India 100% 100% 100% 100%
B Information on Joint Ventures
1 Geecee = *
LLP 75% 72% 50%. (5 L ﬁﬂ%
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NOTE 39: RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from 1st April, 2021.
MCA issued notifications dated 24th March, 2021 to amend Schedule III to the Companies Act,
2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the Company in its financial statements.
These amendments are applicable to the Company for the financial year starting 1st April, 2021

NOTE 40: ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINTIES RELATING TO THE GLOBAL HEALTH
PANDEMIC COVID-19

The Company's operations were impacted by the Covid 19 pandemic. In preparation of these
financials, the Company has taken into account internal and external sources of information to
assess possible impacts of the pandemic, including but not limited to assessment of liquidity
and going concern, recoverable values of its financial and non-financial assets, impact on
revenues and estimates of residual costs to complete ongoing projects. Based on current
indicators of future economic conditions, the Company has sufficient liquidity and expects to
fully recover the carrying amount of its assets. Considering the evolving nature of the
pandermnic, its actual impact in future could be different from that estimated as at the date of
approval of these financials. The Company will continue to menitor any material changes to
future economic conditions.

NOTE 41: DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors has proposed a final dividend of Rs. 1.90/- (i.e. 19%) per equity share of
Rs. 10/- each on 2,09,11,729 fully paid Equity Shares for the year ended March 31, 2021, subject
to approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, and if approved, would result in
cash outflow aggregating to Rs. 397.32 lakhs,

NOTE 42: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no significant event after the end of the reporting period which requires any
adjustment or disclosure in the Financial Statermnents.

NOTE 43: OTHER NOTES

A, In our opinion, all current assets appearing in the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 have a
value on realisation in the ordinary course of the Company’s business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

B. Balance of trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmation
from respective parties and reconciliation, if any.

C. Previous year figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and reclassified wherever necessary to
conform to current year's classification.
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